
ASPC Minutes: 11/10/2007  
Meeting called to order: 7:15pm by VP Chris Gear  
Sec Report: The minutes were read and corrected.  
Treasurers’ Report: N/A  
Pop & Beer Report: N/A 

 
Old Business: 
1. SKI TRIP: Ben Kellogg asked when it would be. Ken Pentrack said that it would be in February. 
The place would be Killington VT. Ken and Cassie said maybe 3 days of skiing. Cassie said it 
would be about a 10-hour drive. 
 
2. BOOGIE Lake Wales: Cassie said the boogie would run from January 16th through the 20th. 
She said they would have an Otter, Casa, and maybe a Beech-18. The Casa would have some 
high-speed passes of over 200 knots. There will be 100-150 people in attendance. The only motel 
close is the Red Roof Inn, camping is available with showers. So far Pete, Paul, Ken, Jimmy, 
Cassie, Henry, and Ben have shown interest. 
 
3. Paul Waschak asked Rick Kuhns if he had paid beer for landing the student almost in the office 
several months ago. Rick said that he had not but grudgingly would open his wallet and put some 
money in the beer box. Persistence pays off.  

 
New Business: 
1. Chris Gear said that the pop fridge would be shut down tomorrow. Rick said that the bathroom 
would remain open for the time being. 
 
2. Tim Wiegle asked about tearing down the tuffet. Rick said that he needed a trailer. Tim Weigle 
said he had a trailer that can be used. 
 
3. Chris gear read an e-mail from Bob Tyson; about Club Accounting, Trustees, Treasurer, Vice 
President, and the banquet. Which set off a huge discussion. Computerizing our finances. We will 
look into that. Kay mentioned that she could see a problem with accountability as far as not 
knowing where monies were coming from or going to. No one thought that there was any 
wrongdoing, however we did need to leave a better paper trail. Tom Capiross wondered if the 
officers going out communicated with the incoming ones. Rick said that there really aren’t a lot of 
checks written every month it’s mostly keeping track of collections and deposits. 
 
4. Kay Kuhns motioned to make an honorary Trustee position, seconded by Ken Pentrack, 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
5. The discussion continued about having a petty cash fund for the pop and beer and having the 
treasurer collect the money out of the cans also. Dave George suggested that we were all putting 
too much into this and to get things started and see where we were. It was agreed and I got me a 
beer. Moving the banquet to a later month so that Rick & Kay would be able to attend was also 



given the Ky Bosch. Kay said it didn’t make sense to move it we already had reservations and 
contracts for the time we normally have it. Paul Waschak agreed, since several years ago nearly 
half of us were in Arizona and it didn’t hurt anyone’s feelings. 
 
6. BANQUET: Chris Gear was interrupted several times but managed to tell us that the hall was 
rented the caterer was reserved and DJ Neal was spinning disks. The date will be February 23rd 
at the angels for animals’ hall. Kay said she would send out requests for donations as usual. 
 
7. Rick announced that there would be no rigging services in January and February this year due 
to partying frolicking and fishing. 
 
8. Kay Kuhns suggested having the club meeting at an alternative place in the winter where it 
would be warmer. 
 
9. Kay Kuhns announced that after all the partying frolicking and fishing reserve repacks would 
increase to $45. 
 
10. Kay Kuhns read an e-mail from Skippy, he is still complaining about weather. Is he never 
satisfied? He gets to blow things up eat and piss people off, but it’s still all about the weather! Kay 
also read an e-mail from Luis Vargas. Dominique will give birth to their son Marcel. They are now 
in Miami, FL, and he still reminisces about Tom Capiross spotting skill. Tom reminded everyone 
that if they needed their garage door fixed Luis was the man! 
 
11. Kay Kuhns suggested that the video people get together and buy their own disks and have 
the club reimburse them, and keep track of their own disks. 
 
12. Ken Pentrack gave a demonstration on how to suck on a shook up beer, and I got me another 
one. 
 
13. Kay Kuhns announced that there would be a Christmas party at their house after next months 
meeting. 
 
14. Cassie Drummond thought we should thank Dave Norris for the laptop he donated the club; it 
was unanimous, thanks Dave.  
 
2008 Nominations 

PRESIDENT: Shawn Meyer 

  Ben Kellogg 

    

VICE PRESIDENT: Chris Gear 



  Ben Kellogg 

  Rob Schere 

  Henry Landgraff 

    

TREASURER: Tim Weigle 

  Cassie Drummond 

    

SECRETARY:  Paul Waschak 

    

CLUB SAFETY OFFICER: 
( Drew Riffle-2nd year) 

Jimmy Drummond 

  Johnny Caldwell 

    

TRUSTEES: Drew Riffle  

  Rick Kuhns 

  Tim Weigle 

  Jimmy Drummond 

  Henry Landgraff 

  Ben Kellogg 

  Pete Nikka 

  Tom Capiross 

  Rob Schere 

New Members:  
none  

 
Members Present: 
Rick & Kay Kuhn’s 
Drew Riffle 
Ann Dobi 
Henry Landgraff 
Ken Pentrack 
Tom Capiross 
Chris Gear 
Tim Weigle 



Robb Scherer 
Ben Kellogg 
Cassie Drummond 
Dave George 
Linda Rovnak 
Paul Waschak 
 
Jump Drawing: Tim Weigle 

 
Adjournment Motion: Tim Weigle Second by: Linda Rovnak Adjournment: 8:47pm  

 
** The ASPC Minutes that are reflected on this site are not the "official" minutes taken by the ASPC Secretary. For 
"official" minutes of each meeting please see the club Secretary.  

 


